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From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

22 March 2023 

Subject: 
 

Details of the Trusts use of  email achive 

 
Q1 Do you have on-premise Microsoft Exchange? If yes: 

 
a. Which version? 
b. Do you have public folders? 
c. Do you manage the infrastructure yourselves? If not, who is your partner? 

  
A1 Yes 

a. 2016 cu23 
b. No 
c. Managed internally 

  
Q2 Do you have a 3rd party email archive solution such as Enterprise Vault, EMC Source 

One or Quest Archive Manager? 
 
a. If yes, which one? 

  
A2 Yes 

a. Rubrik 
  
Q3 Do you have PST files? 
  
A3 No 
  
Q4 If you have not already, are you planning to migrate to Office 365? 
  
A4 Already migrated 
  
Q5 Which person is responsible for your email infrastructure? 
  
A5 Leanne Fearnehough, Associate Director of Operation IT 

 


